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MEMORANDUM 
   TO:              John Long, City Clerk 
          Brian Green, MD, Chairperson  
             Paula Machado, Board Member 
                        Robert Ciccia, Board Member 
 
FROM:            Doug Kress, Director 
               
                     
DATE:    November 8, 2018 
 
     RE:           Board of Health Meeting  
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Please be advised that the next regular Board of Health meeting will be held  
on Thursday, November 15, 2018 starting at 5:30pm. 
  
The meeting will take place at: City of Somerville’s Health & Human Services Department 
located at 42 Cross Street, in East Somerville. 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Meeting Call to Order 
2. Approval of October 25, 2018 Minutes 
3. Restaurant Hearings 

Tanam – Variance Hearing – 5:30pm 
4. Tobacco Hearings - None 
5. Director Updates 
6. Next Month’s Meetings  

A. – December 13, 2018 Tobacco Regulations 
   Hearing – 165 Broadway – 5:30pm 

B. – Regular Board of Health Meeting - TBD 
7. Adjourn 
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